Mareh 19, 1942

ire Fulton
foom 661, imbassador lotel
Los Angeles, California

Dear WMr. Fulton:

In view of the brief period of time this morning in which te discuss the
very vital oil situation on the Facific Coast, I am urgently requesting
that the Truman Committee hold further heerings in Californis, perticu-
larly in Los Angeles, in the very near future.

At that time you should comsider the toial amount of petroleum products
required from the Pacific Coast for Naval use for the successful prosecu-
tion of the war; the present unworkable restrictions, red tape end other
impediments placed upon drilling for and the production of oil in Cali-
fornie; and you should give special attention to the U, 8. lavy's reserve
in ¥lk Hills where since December 7, 1541, 36 wells have been and are
being abandoned in Seotion 36, Twp 308, R 238 and Seotions 1 and 2, Twp
318, R 2B, (8ee attached photostat of Department of Netural Resources,
stnh)of Celifornia, Division of 0il & Gas Report for a portion of these
wells .

In the main, these wells had been operated by the Standard 0il Compeny of
California. Title teo these producing properties was recovered through a
suit instituted by the Secretary of Interior, Upon their recovery some
$7,000,000 was also awarded the Govermment in damages ageinst the illegal
operators.

On December 16, 1941, at my request, Mr. Dan Waite and Nr. 5d Claney, of
my office, called upon ¥r. Patterson, who is in charge of the oil leasing
departuent of the U, 5. Geological Survey, Department of the Interior,
here in Los Angeles, and in charge of this property.

A memo of the explanations offered by lir. Patterson for the abandonment
of these wells was made at the time and a oopy is enclosed.

in contradiction to Mr. Patterson's opinion that the wells were old and
that abandonment was mado at this time to protect the structure, I wish
to point out that the majority of the wells in the State which sre pro-
ducing today are as old or are for older than those sbandoned by the Navy,

Such abandomment, in my opinion, is a wanton waste of oil; oil already



December 16, 1941
m TG ., J- As ﬂﬂlmt
Pear kr. Smith:

At your reguest Dan ¥Weite and I ocalled upen lr. Pattersen, in
charge of the oil leasing department of the U. 8. Geologleal Survey,
Dept. of Imterior, L29 Federal Building, at 2:30 p.m. this date to in-
quire sbout the particulers surrounding the advertising in connection
with the absndonment of certein oil wells in the ©lk Nills Nawval Reserve.

In answer to our guestions Mr. Patterson told us that & bid had
been nceepted from the 04l Well Lguipment Co., bakersfield (Sem Block &
Son, Ligquidetors, 528 N. la Bres, Los Angeles, Calif,) snd thet he today
wes in receipt of a telegram from Washington approving their bond for the
abanderment of 30 wells, being all of the wells in Seotion 36 and = por-
tion of the wells in 2 and 3.

He said some of these were [lowing wells and some pumpers, that e
pumber of them had been shut in for over tem years; he did not lmow the
production and that this information would have to be sesured from the
Nevy Depsritment. Ne enid Interior Department made the sale at the request
of the Navy Department and that sny information in connection with the
production or physical condition of the wells would have to be secured

from the Navy lUepartment.

When asked how the sale had been advertised he said that owing teo

lsck of funds it had not been published but a copy of the mquirements

been posted in the mmin lobby of the Federsl Bullding, Les ingeles)
& after the first posting one bid had been received, which was re~
jected. The sale was sgain advertised in the same manner and 11 coples
of the speoificetions and requirements were delivered te prospective
bidders; however, most of these specifications, he seid, were returned
without a bid,

FE.

When asked if it would be possible %o secure a copy of the speci~
fications, he said, no, that they had served their purpose and that a
bid had been sccepted and he didn't wish to have any of the specifioations
"floating sround” in the hends of the publie.

He advized us that ¥r, Fritz ¥Willhelm, formerly of The Texas Ue.
and who is a commander in the Naval Reserve, is now in charge of the
Havy's oil lands in California and that sumy further information would
have to be received from him,

The reasons he gave us for the abandomment were that the wells
were old, that the sesings might collapse at any time and that the
abandonment was done at this time so as to protect the formation, Alse,
that flowing wells were to be muldded off bLefore abandenment.

Fel



